Fover LLC
6th floor, 88 State Street
Albany, NY 12207-2543

Federal Communications Commission

7435 Oakland Mills Road

Columbia MD 21046

Subject: Monitoring transmission duration and the frequency of download occurrences
Reference: Applicant: Foyer LLC, FCC I1D: X7N-0610

To whom it may concern:

To address continued compliance in regards to RF exposure requirements, Foyer and its content
provider will monitor downloads to ensure the device is within the upper bound limitation. The upper
bound transmission duty factor will be less than 14.1 %.

In the event the transmission duty factor exceeds the conditions stated above, Foyer will file Class il
permissive change application and seek an approval based upon conditions cbserved.

Best Regards

lohn J Koach / President
Foyer LLC

Date: July 01, 2010




